Information Technology Department

AR CityofApachelunction

Home of the Superstition Mountains

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 17t, 2026
To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
Through: Bryant Powell, City Manager

Mike Loggins, Public Works Director
From: Doug Wirthgen, City IT Director

Subject: Consideration of approval of a Telecommunications License Agreement between
Google Fiber Arizona, LLC and the City of Apache Junction

The City of Apache Junction owns public streets and alley rights-of-way (“ROW”) within the
corporate limits of the city that are designated for use by utility providers for installation,
operation and repair of public utilities pursuant to licenses or other agreements with the city.

This standard license agreement between Google Fiber Arizona, LLC and the City of Apache
Junction will allow Google Fiber to install and maintain their telecommunication facilities
within city ROW per the agreement which outlines the telecommunications rights, duties and
fees.

The Public Works Department is respectfully requesting City Council to approve this
Telecommunications License Agreement between Google Fiber Arizona, LLC and the City of
Apache Junction for the installation and maintenance of telecommunications facilities, and to
authorize the City Mayor to sign the agreement on behalf of the city.
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